Furqan Athar

Senior General Manager Information Systems

Oratech System , Software Technology Park Islamabad

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ddis@nust.edu.pk Contact: 0518741227

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Furqan Athar is working as Senior General Manager Information Systems in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Furqan Athar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Software Engineering Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
BS in Computer Science Mohi-ud-Din Islamic University , Pakistan	2000 - 2004
F.Sc in Science General BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
Experience	
Senior General Manager Information Systems University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior General Manager Information Systems University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
General Manager Information Systems University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
DD Information Systems University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
Manager (Databases) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Manager Databases University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2016
DBA/DEVELOPER University Main Office (UMO)	2006 - 2011
Software Engineer	2004 - 2006